
 

 

 

November 2, 2022 

ADDENDUM TWO (2) 

 

RE:    RFP 735‐2023‐4369 Bridwell Hall 2nd & 3rd Floor LVT Replacement Project 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

Please see the response to the questions submitted below. 

1. Ref page 10, para 5.9 seems to require payment bond, page 12 para 6.1 seems to require 
performance bond.  Which is required?  The requirement for bonds has been waived.  Bonds 
are no longer required for this solicitation. 

2. Ref page 13, para 8 “No tiles shall be less than 6 inch in width except to compete long 
runs”.  Does this mean there we are limited the “random orientation” to pieces 6” or greater 
even at the door thresholds?  What is the definition of “long runs”.  Long runs are runs over 20 
feet.  Pieces less than 6” can occasionally occur at thresholds or odd cut ins. 

3. Can we use transitions, vinyl, or metal, to transition from the stair treads, 1/8” to the LVT, 5 
mm?  MSU will reseat the top stair treads to make them flush with the height of the new tile. 

 

Please note:  The date for submitting questions has passed.  No additional questions will receive a 

response. 

Due to the late submission of questions that received a response, the closing date for this bid has been 

extended.  The new closing date is:  November 8, 2022 @ 2:00 pm CT. 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

  Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


